OBSTRUCTION MADE EASIER
Rule 8-4-3B
New NFHS Rule Clarifies Obstruction Rule

By removing seven words, the NFHS rules committee made it easier for umpires to enforce obstruction.  The definition no longer includes the phrase “is about to receive a thrown ball.”  That means a fielder must already have possession of the ball in order to black a base.

According to the new definition, obstruction occurs if a fielder impedes the progress of a runner or batter-runner who is legally running bases, unless the fielder is in possession of the ball or is fielding a batted ball.  Here are some case book plays to help you understand the new rule.
1. B1’s hit is to the gap in left-center field.  B1 touches 1st base and is on her way to 2nd as the throw comes to the infield.  F4 is blocking 2nd base (a) as she is about to catch the throw, or (b) after she has caught the throw.  Ruling—In (a), F4 is guilty of obstruction.  The ball is delayed dead.  At the end of playing action, it is up to the umpire to determine the base or bases that B1 would have reached without the obstruction.  In the play described, B1 would be awarded 2nd base.  The act in (b) is legal.  B1 is out if tagged.
2. R1 is on 1st base with no outs.  B2 hits safely and is caught in a rundown between 1st and 2nd.  B2 is obstructed returning to 1st.  She safely reaches 1st base as F4 throws to 3rd in an attempt to retire R1.  R1 is safe at third.  When F4 throws, B2 attempts to advance to 2nd.  A throw from F5 to F4 is in time to retire B2.  Ruling—The Ball remains live when the obstruction occurs.  By reaching 1st base safely, B2 has reached the base she would have reached if not for the obstruction.  Because she attempted to reach 2nd, she has advanced beyond the base she would have reached without the obstruction.  Therefore, B2 is out and R1 remains at 3rd.  B3 bats with one out.
